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Rivera, Maribel

From: corphelp

Sent: - Tuesday, May 10, 2011 8:17 AM

To: '‘Esmi.Diazdon@hklaw.com'

Subject: RE: Royal Dutch Distillers, Inc. (Document no.. P10000060636)

Thank you for letting us know. We are forwarding your email to the address change section so that this can be updated.

Thank you.

Lee Rivers, Internet Access

Division of Corporations

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values your feedback as a
customer. Kurt Browning, Florida Secretary of State, Is committed to continuously assessing and improving the level and quality of services provided to you.
Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance for your participation.

BOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: Esmi.Diazdon@hkiaw.com [mailto:Esmi.Diazdon@hklaw.com]
Sent: Thursday, May 05, 2011 4:36 PM

To: corphelp; CorpAddressChange
Subject: Royal Dutch Distillers, Inc. (Document no.: P10000060636)

Importance: High

Dear Sir/Madam:

We have noticed a discrepancy on the Sunbiz website for Royal Dutch Distillers, Inc. (Document no.:
P10000060636). The filed articles of incorporation provide the correct address for the director and
secretary/treasurer but we have noticed that the records have a misspelling in one of the street names.

Currently it appears as follows:
Title D

JOHANNES FREDERIKUS HENRICUS MENTING
BUILEHAVENWEG 98,3113BE SCHIEDAM
THE NETHERLANDS XX XXXXX OC

Title ST

WILLIBRORDUS W. JOZEPH MARIA VAN DELFT
BUILEHAVENWEG 98,3113BE SCHIEDAM
THE NETHERLANDS XX XXXXX OC

It should be:

~ Note that the name "Builehavenweg" is incorrect. The correct spelling of the street name is: "Buitenhavenweg
(replace the 1 for a "t" after the first i and add an "n" after the first e). '

Thank you for your prompt attention to this matter.
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Régards,

Esmi

Esmi Diazdon, FRP | Holland & Knight

Florida Registered Paralegal

701 Brickell Avenue, Suite 3000 | Miami FL 33131
Phone 305.345.2275 | Fax 305.789.7799
esmi.diazdon@hklaw.com | www.hklaw.com

Add to address book

To ensure compliance with Treasury Regulations (31 CFR Part 10, Sec. 10.35), we inform you that
any tax advice contained in this correspondence was not intended or written by us to be used, and
cannot be used by you or anyone else, for the purpose of avoiding penalties imposed by the Internal
Revenue Code.

NOTE: This e-mail is from a law firm, Holland & Knight LLP ("H&K"), and is intended solely for the use of the individuai(s) to whom it is
addressed. If you believe you received this e-mail in error, please notify the sender immediately, delete the e-mail from your computer and
do not copy or disclose it to anyone else. If you are not an existing client of H&K, do not construe anything in this e-mail to make you a client
unless it contains a specific statement to that effect and do not disclose anything to H&K in reply that you expect it to hold in confidence. If
you properly received this e-mail as a client, co-counsel or retained expert of H&K, you should maintain its contents in confidence in order to
preserve the attorney-client or work product privilege that may be available to protect confidentiality.
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